From: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

To: "Kathy Purvis"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Tucker, Shelly"

Cc: Casey_Summers@oxy.com; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com;
jailkey@bbcinternational.com

Subject: RE: Initial C-141, Gila 12 Federal #2H Battery

Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 1:44:00 PM

Attachments: 3.signed c141 with coa"s.pdf

Kathy,

Please find the approved C-141 permit with the OCD conditions of approval. The assigned
admin number for this release is 2RP-3965.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Kathy Purvis [mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 11:54 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; 'Tucker, Shelly'

Cc: Casey_Summers@oxy.com; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com;
jgilkey@bbcinternational.com

Subject: Initial C-141, Gila 12 Federal #2H Battery

Attached is the initial C-141 for a leak that occurred at the Gila 12 Federal #2H Battery on
10/21/2016 in Eddy County, NM. Receipt notification and the RP number via email are greatly
appreciated.

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619

kathy@bbcinternational.com
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